CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST

1)

2)

3)

IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A” ON PAGES 190 TO 192, [PACKET 178 IN THE VAULT IN
THE COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE] THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MET
ON JULY 17, 1871 AND APPOINTED COMMISSIONERS H. V. BENNETT CHAIRMAN
AND FLAGMAN, SAMUEL BROOKOVER AS SECRETARY AND MARKER, AND
MILTON CHAMNESS AS CHAINMAN, AND EMPLOYED W. B. GODFREY AS
SURVEYOR FOR THE STATE ROAD FROM EMPORIA IN LYON COUNTY TO EUREKA
IN GREENWOOD COUNTY THAT WAS COMPLETED ON JULY 20, 1871. DANIEL S.
GILMORE, COUNTY CLERK, NOTED THAT THE REPORT WAS ACCEPTED AND
PLACED IN THE FILE, AND THE ROAD WAS ORDERED OPENED AT 64 FEET WIDE,
AND RECORDED, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT AND SURVEY BY THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON NOVEMBER 10, 1871. THE SURVEY NOTES AND
DRAWING INDICATE THE ROAD PASSES THROUGH THE CENTER CORNER OF
SECTION 5-21-11 AT ATURN ON THIS STATE ROAD.
THE SURVEY DRAWING/NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
1) THIS STATE ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE TO THE NORTH
1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 5-21-11 ON THE 4™ STANDARD PARALLEL AT A TURN
TO THE EAST
2) THIS STATE ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE FOR 40 CHAINS
TO THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 5-21-11 AT ATURN TO THE SOUTH

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, BY MATTHEW BROWN,

DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN SURVEY NUMBER 111, A ROAD

RELOCATION/VACATION SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 87

DATED MAY 28, 1836 FOR A ROAD RELOCATION/VACATION IN TOWNSHIP 21,

RANGE 11 WITH NO PRINCIPAL PETITIONER LISTED, APPARENTLY FOUND THE

STONE AT THE CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 5-21-11 ON THIS ROAD VACATION

SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD VACATED EXTENDS NORTH ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE 1/4 CORNER ON THE NORTH SIDE OF SECTION 5-21-11
ON THE 4™ STANDARD PARALLEL TO BEGIN THIS ROAD VACATION SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD VACATED EXTENDS WEST ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 5-21-11 TO END THIS
ROAD VACATION SURVEY

MATHEW BROWNS, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD
NUMBER 330 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON PAGES 270 TO 272
PETITIONED BY E. J. WILLIAMS AND L. W. OLMSTROM AND OTHERS FOR THE
VACATION AND RELOCATION FOR A ROAD IN SECTION 5-21-11 [PACKET 586 IN THE
VAULT IN THE COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON MAY 28, 1886,
SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 5-21-11
ON THIS ROAD VACATION SURVEY. THE ROAD WAS VACATED WITH THE
PETITIONER TO PAY THE COSTS OF THE VIEW AND SURVEY ON JULY 13, 1886 AS
NOTED BY T. E. McMILLAN, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON DECEMBER 10, 1886 BY ROLAND LAKIN,
COUNTY CLERK.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD VACATED EXTENDS NORTH ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE 1/4 CORNER ON THE NORTH SIDE OF SECTION 5-21-11
ON THE 4™ STANDARD PARALLEL TO BEGIN THIS ROAD VACATION SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD VACATED EXTENDS WEST ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 5-21-11 TO END THIS
ROAD VACATION SURVEY

CENTER CORNER 05-21-11



